
Addendum #5 
Post Collection Management of Solid Wastes, Recyclables, 

and Yard Waste 

St. Louis, Missouri 

 

CLARIFICATION 
Prior to the expiration of the RFP question period (March 20, 2020), the City had received questions from a 
perspective bidder that were inadvertently left out of the Addendum #3, Attachment #1 – Question and 
Answers Log.  Answers to these questions are provided herein. 

 

*****End of Addendum***** 
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Attachment 1 – Question and Answers Log 



Post Collection Management of Solid Wastes, Recyclables, and Yard Waste
St. Louis, Missouri

ADDENDUM #5

1 of 1 Addendum #5, Attachment #1

Question 
Number Content Response

Q1 In light of the current situation, will the due date be pushed back? Please refer to Addendum 2.

Q2 On General Information, is this for the entire company or local division?

Proposer may provide corporate information if you'd like but the City is primarily interested in 
the local division under General Information.  Specifically, provide information for the 
division, business unit, operating company, or entitiy that will be responsible for delivering 
the RFP requested services.

Q3 5.5 All contracts, residential, commercial and roll off?

The City is primarily interested in contracts for residential collections and, more specifically, 
contracts executed with municipalities to provide services similar to those requested in the 
RFP.  However, for purposes of 5.5, Proposers may include non-municipal and non-residential 
contracts if they deem appropriate and/or necessary. 

Q4
6.4 What are you want included in this please, What information besides Proposed 
Facilities, Stationary/Mobile Equipment, and Personnel/Staffing are required to produce 
a sufficient, complete Resource Allocation Plan?” 

Proposer may expound on the minimum requirements as they deem appropriate and/or 
necessary to demonstrate that the Proposer has adequate knowledge of the scope of the 
project.  

Q5

5) Page 22 of the RFP says, “Operating Plan must include the following information for 
all Proposed Facilities and the South Transfer Station”. Will the City provide proposers 
with each bulleted piece of information regarding the South Transfer Station so they 
may include it in their Operating Plan? (Drawings, Capacity, Site traffic flow, etc.)

Detailed information on the South Transfer Station physical facilities need not be included in 
the Operating Plan.  That said, Proposer should detail any planned changes to the South 
Transfer Station in their Operating Plan (i.e. scale, traffic patterns, citizen drop-off location 
and layout, yard waste handling area, etc.).  

Q6

On page 21, it says “Each Technical Approach shall include an Operating Plan. 
Technical Approaches submitted without a complete Operating Plan will be rejected.” Is 
there any situation that would require more than one technical approach section per 
proposer? Or does the plural form of “Approach” refer to the entire field of applicants?

The City envisions that each Proposer will submit a single Operating Plan that details how 
their Technical Proposal will achieve and execute the Project and deliver the RFP required 
services.

Q7 Is yard waste data provided in tonnage or yardage? Tonnage.

Q8
Does the City expect one office at each proposed facility to be shared by two City 
employees, or do they expect each City employee to have their own office at each 
proposed facility?

One office at each proposed facility to be shared by two City employees.

Q9 Who is responsible for determining contamination at the proposed facility and South 
Transfer Station? Please refer to Addendum 1, Q5.
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